REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa » Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road » Yuba City, CA 95983
Phone: (530) 671-0220 - Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 - Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

June 6, 2024

TO:  Chairperson Bob Woten Sutter County Board of Supervisors
Vice-Chairperson Denise Conrado Nevada County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Tony Kurlan Yuba County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Lisa Swarthout Colusa County Board of Supervisors
Commissioner Sue Hoek City Council, Live Oak
Commissioner Manny Cardoza City Council, Yuba City
Commissioner Jeramy Chapdelaine City Council, Colusa
Commissioner Marc Boomgaarden Duane Oliveira, General Counsel Emeritus
Commissioner Suzanne Gallaty Appeal-Democrat
Commissioner Kent Boes PEU Local #1
Commissioner Nicholas Micheli Toni Darwazeh, City of Yuba City
Commissioner Doug Lofton The Union

Commissioner John Loudon
Commissioner Don Blaser
Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

June 19, 2024

You are hereby notified that the Commissioners of the Regional Housing Authority are called to
meet in Regular Session at 12:15 PM on Wednesday, June 19, 2024, at Richland
Neighborhood Center, 420 Miles Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991.

BUstavo Becerra
—Executive Director

=Y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider



AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF
REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Richland Neighborhood Center,
420 Miles Avenue, Yuba City, CA 95991
June 19, 2024, 12:15 PM

. CALL TO ORDER: ROLL CALL

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: Members of the public shall be provided with an
opportunity to address the Board on items of interest that are within the subject
matter jurisdiction of the Board. Any member of the audience who may wish to
bring something before the Board that is not on the agenda may do so at this time;
however, State law provides that no action may be taken on any item not appearing
on the posted Agenda. Persons who wish to address the Board during public
comment or with respect to an item that is on the agenda will be limited to three (3)
minutes.

AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS: NONE

EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE
May be held under California Government Code regarding pending and/or
anticipated litigation, property acquisition, and/or personnel issues.

CONSENT CALENDAR: All matters listed under Consent Calendar are

considered to be routine and can be enacted in one motion. There will be no
separate discussion of these items prior to the time that the Board votes on the
motion unless members of the Board request specific items to be discussed or
removed from the Consent Calendar for individual action.

1. Recommend Approval of Minutes —May 15, 2024 pg. 1
2. Recommend Approval of Workplace Violence Prevention Plan pg. 3
3. Approval to Payout Forty (40) Hours of Administration Leave for pg. 19

the Assistant Operations Manager
4. Resolution 24-1830 — Kingwood Commons Collection Loss Write-off  pg. 21
5. Resolution 24-1831 — Rural Development Collection Loss Write-off  pg. 23

6. Resolution 24-1832 — Housing Choice Voucher Collection Loss pg. 25
Write-off



. OLD BUSINESS: Discussion/Possible Action: NONE
. NEW BUSINESS: Discussion/Possible Action:
7. Updated By-Laws Review (Informational Item Only, will return for
Board action after required noticing period.)
Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORT:

8. Administrative Update
Gustavo Becerra, Executive Director

HOUSING COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS:
NEXT MEETING: July 3, 2024

ADJOURNMENT:

pg. 27



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
Minutes
Regular Board Meeting
May 15, 2024

ITEM NO. A - CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Manny Cardoza called the meeting to order.

ITEM NO. A - ROLL CALL:

Chairperson Manny Cardoza, Commissioners, Jeramy Chapdelaine, Suzanne Gallaty, Tony Kurlan, Don
Blaser, Marc Boomgaarden, Kent Boes, Doug Lofton, Nicholas Micheli, Denise Conrado and John
Loudon were present. Vice-Chairperson Bob Woten, Commissioners Lisa Swarthout and Sue Hoek
were absent. Legal Counsel Brant Bordsen was also present.

ITEM NO. B. — PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

Commissioner Kurlan led the pledge of allegiance.

ITEM NO. C. — PUBLIC PARTICIPATION: NONE

ITEM NO. D.-AWARDS AND PRESENTATIONS: NONE

ITEM NO. E. — EXECUTIVE SESSION: NONE

ITEM NO. F.1-4. - CONSENT CALENDAR:

Commissioner Woten made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar as submitted. Commissioner
Boes made the second. The following roll call vote was taken:

Vote: Ayes: Chairperson Manny Cardoza, Vice-Chairperson Bob Woten,
Commissioners Denise Conrado, Kent Boes, Doug Lofton, Marc
Boomgaarden, Nicholas Micheli, Suzanne Gallaty, Jeramy
Chapdelaine, Tony Kurlan, Don Blaser, and John Loudon,

Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Commissioners Lisa Swarthout and Sue Hoek.

ITEM NO. G.- OLD BUSINESS: NONE

ITEM NO. H.5.-ELECTION OF OFFICERS:

Commissioner Cardoza nominated Bob Woten and Commissioner Boes nominated Denise Conrado
for Chairperson. There was a vote via hands and Commissioner Woten received 7 votes and
Commissioner Conrado received 5 votes.



Commissioner Woten nominated Denise Conrado for Vice-President and Commissioner Lofton made
the second. All were in favor by voice vote.

ITEM NO. I.6. — MAINTENANCE UPDATE:

Assistant Operations Manager Tony Langlois went over the report provided in the packet.
Commissioners had questions regarding the various supportive housing projects and the issues that
we have had. Executive Director Gustavo Becerra stated the projects have gotten better with time

and experience and are running much smoother.

ITEM NO. I.7. — HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER OCCUPANCY/ELIGIBILITY UPDATE:

Mr. Becerra said all voucher programs have high utilization. He mentioned the Emergency Housing
Vouchers program was only temporary and the numbers will drop over the next few years because as
of September 30, 2023 those vouchers can no longer recycled.

ITEM NO. |.6. — ADMINISTRATIVE UPDATE:

Mr. Becerra mentioned staff is preparing for the audit coming up next month. He shared a tax credit
application was submitted in April for the Richland Village project and awards should be out in July.

ITEM NO. J - HOUSING COMMISSIONERS’ COMMENTS:

Commissioner Blaser mentioned the Masonic Lodge in Marysville just celebrated their 175
anniversary.

Commissioner Boomgaarden stated the project home key agreement seems to be lagging.

Commissioner Conrado stated every Thursday night in Colusa beginning June 13 there will be music
in the Veteran’s Park. -

Commissioner Lofton thanked Manny Cardoza for his work as Chairperson this last year and
congratulated the new Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson. He also thanked the staff for everything
they do day in and day out.

Legal Council Brant Bordsen shared there are two concerts this weekend at St. Andrews Church.

Chairperson Cardoza thanked the board for their support over the past year. He also mentioned there
will be a United Way community event at San Brannon Park this weekend.

ITEM NO. K — NEXT MEETING: June 5, 2024

ITEM NO. L - ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned in memory of past Executive Director
William (Bill) Rosenberger at 12:52 PM.




REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan

April 2024



TABLE OF CONTENTS

REBDANSTONIRY ANV PRUNDIIN. 1o e o i S A i e i
e )45 7= ) -
Cammunication and TraINING s s s momu s s by s eSSy
PR TS o aumarsasosmsn sasonmp v s s A S A S A A S R
Hazard ASSESSIMENT ... . ...t e ettt e et e e e e e e e nnaaae
HAZard COMEBCHON........oi oottt e e e e ettt e e e e e e e e et e e e e
Post Incident Response and Investigation ..o
R EToTo) (o | (=TT o1 o P OSSOSO
AINTIE] BRBVIBIN.... 1onsnmarmmnnrssnsssn s ssssissssis s e s e SR i ST s S AT iR s
Acknowledgement

Appendices
A. Workplace Violent Incident Log
B. Workplace Violence Prevention Environmental Hazard Assessment & Control
Checklist



Policy

Regional Housing Authority (RHA) is committed to providing a work environment that is free of
disruptive, threatening, or violent behavior involving any employee, appointed or elected official,
volunteer, contractor, client, and/or visitor. Our policy is to establish, implement, and maintain an
effective plan as required by SB 533. The regulation requires us to establish, implement, and
maintain, at all times in all our facilities, a workplace violence prevention plan for purposes of
protecting employees and other personnel from aggressive and violent behavior at the workplace.

Our Workplace Violence Prevention (WVP) plan is available upon request for examination and
copying to our employees, their representatives, and the Chief of Cal/lOSHA or his or her
designee.

Prohibited Acts

RHA will not ignore, condone, or tolerate threats of violence or workplace violence by any
employee, appointed or elected official, volunteer, contractor, client, or visitor.

e Threats of violence include both verbal and non-verbal conduct that causes a person to
fear for his or her safety because there is a reasonable possibility he or she might be
physically injured and that serves no legitimate work-related purpose.

» Workplace violence means any act of violence or threat of violence that occurs at the
work site. The term workplace violence shall not include lawful acts of self-defense or
defense of others. Workplace violence includes the following:

— The threat or use of physical force against an employee that results in, or has a
high likelihood of resulting in, injury, psychological trauma, or stress, regardless
of whether the employee sustains an injury

— An incident involving the threat or use of a firearm or other dangerous weapon,
including the use of common objects as weapons, regardless of whether or not
the employee sustains an injury

Workplace violence can be categorized into four types:

Type 1: Workplace violence committed by a person who has no legitimate business
at the work site - includes violent acts by anyone who enters the workplace with the
intent to commit a crime

Type 2: Workplace violence directed at employees by customers, clients, vendors,
contractors, or visitors

Type 3: Workplace violence against an employee by a present or former employee,
supervisor, or manager

Type 4: Workplace violence committed in the workplace by someone who does not
work there but has or is known to have had a personal relationship with an employee



In addition, RHA prohibits all dangerous weapons not used for fire suppression, accident and
incident response, emergency medical services, the service of law enforcement, or security duties
on all RHA property. Any employee or appointed or elected official in possession of prohibited
dangerous weapons on RHA property is in violation of this policy and may be subject to
disciplinary action up to and including dismissal. Any volunteer, contractor, client, or visitor in
possession of prohibited dangerous weapons will be banned from the premises. Dangerous
weapons include any instrument capable of inflicting death or serious bodily injury.

Responsibility and Authority

Workplace Violence Prevention Plan Administrator

The Executive Director, or an assigned designee, is the designated WVP Plan Administrator
and has the authority and responsibility for developing, implementing, and maintaining this
plan and conducting or overseeing any investigations of workplace violence reports. The
Executive Director will also be able to answer employee questions concerning this plan.

The Executive Director, or an assigned designee, shall solicit feedback and input from
employees and their authorized representatives in developing and implementing the WVP
plan. Active involvement of employees could include, but is not limited to, their participation
in identifying, evaluating, and correcting workplace violence hazards; in designing and
implementing training; and in reporting and investigating workplace violence incidents.

The Executive Director, or an assigned designee, shall coordinate implementation of the
workplace violence prevention plan with other employers (ex. contracted security staff and
other employers on site), when applicable, to ensure those employers and their employees
understand their respective roles as provided in the plan. These other employers and their
staff shall be provided with training on RHA'S WPV plan.

Managers and Supervisors
Responsibilities include:
e Implementing the plan in their work areas;

e Providing input to the Administrator regarding the plan;
e Participating in investigations of workplace violence reports; and

¢ Answering employee questions concerning this plan.

Employees
Responsibilities include:

¢ Complying with the plan;
« Maintaining a violence-free work environment;
e Attending all training;

e Following all directives, policies, and procedures; and



¢ Reporting suspicious persons in the area and alerting the proper authorities when
necessary.

Compliance

The Executive Director is responsible for ensuring the plan is clearly communicated and
understood by all employees. The following techniques are used to ensure all employees
understand and comply with the plan:

¢ Informing all employees of the plan during new employee safety orientation training and
ongoing workplace violence prevention training;

¢ Ensuring all employees, including managers, and supervisors receive training on this plan;

¢ Providing comprehensive workplace violence prevention training to managers and
supervisors concerning their roles and responsibilities for plan implementation;

e Evaluating employees to ensure their compliance with the plan;

¢ Disciplining employees, appointed or elected officials, and volunteers who engage in
threats of violence behaviors up to and including dismissal; and

e Ensuring training of this plan is conducted on at least an annual basis.

Communication and Training

Managers and supervisors are responsible for communicating with employees about workplace
violence in a form readily understandable by all employees.

Employees are encouraged to inform their supervisors about any threats of violence or workplace
violence. Employees may use the Workplace Violent Incident Log (Appendix A) to assist in their
reporting of incidents. No employee will be disciplined for reporting any threats of violence or
workplace violence.

After the employee has reported their concerns about any threats of violence or workplace
violence to their supervisor, the supervisor will report this information to the Executive Director
who will investigate the incident. The Executive Director will then inform the employee of the
results of their investigation and any corrective actions to be taken as part of the RHA's
responsibility in complying with hazard correction measures outlined in the WVP plan.

Any employee who believes he or she has the potential of violent behavior is encouraged to use
RHA'’s confidential Employee Assistance Program:

Simple EAP

Main Phone Number: 1-888-425-4800

Website: simpleeap.com

Employee training on workplace violence will include:



This plan;

Workplace violence risks that employees may encounter in their jobs;
How to recognize the potential for violence and escalating behavior;
Strategies to de-escalate behaviors and to avoid physical harm;

RHA alerts, alarms, or systems that are in place to warn of emergencies;
How to report incidents to law enforcement; and

Simple EAP

Employees assigned to respond to alerts, alarms, or systems that are in place to warn others will
receive additional training that includes:

General and personal safety measures;
Aggression and violence predicting factors;

The assault cycle;

Characteristics of aggressive and violent persons;

Verbal intervention and de-escalation techniques and physical maneuvers to defuse and
prevent violent behavior,

Strategies to prevent physical harm;

Appropriate and inappropriate use of restraining techniques and medications as chemical
restraints in acordance with Title 22; and

An opportunity to practice the taught maneuvers and techniques, including a debriefing
session.

Training will occur:

When the plan is first established;

At time of hire or transfer;

Annually for all employees;

When new equipment or work practices are introduced; and

When a new or previously unrecognized workplace violence hazard has been identified

Employees who receive training in a form other than live will have the opportunity to meet with a
person knowledgeable on the plan within one business day of the training for interactive questions
to be answered.

Procedures

Responding to Actual or Potential Workplace Violence Emergencies
In the event of an actual or potential workplace violence emergency, Gustavo Becerra, Executive
Director or his designee will alert employees of the presence, location, and nature of the



workplace violence through the following methods:
e Telephone
e Text Message

When any employee becomes aware of an actual or potential workplace violence emergency,
they shall notify their immediate manager, the Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator or the
Executive Director.

Employees shall implement the run, hide, fight protocols where appropriate. Evacuation routes
and sheltering locations will be communicated to affected staff. If employees are not able to
evacuate or shelter in place, they are authorized to take all reasonable actions necessary to fight
or subdue an active shooter or assailant.

Employees can obtain help from staff assigned to respond to workplace violence emergencies
or call 911 to report the incident and request assistance from law enforcement.

Emergencies and Reporting a Crime

For immediate assistance in an emergency that is not associated with a service call, contact
emergency services or law enforcement by calling 911. For immediate assistance in an
emergency associated with a service call in progress, follow internal procedures for requesting
immediate back-up assistance by notifying local law enforcement. Employees should also
notify their supervisor, manager, and the Administrator as soon as possible.

Reporting Workplace Violence Concerns

Employees who witness or experience threats of violence or workplace violence can report the
incident through their chain of command or directly to Human Resources. Employees may report
anonymously and without fear of reprisal by submitting the incident in writing through interoffice
mail.

Restraining Orders

Employees or other personnel affiliated with RHA who have an active restraining order issued
against another person that includes the workplace are encouraged to provide a copy of the
restraining order to their supervisor and the Administrator. Supervisors who receive notification
of a restraining order that includes the workplace will meet with the Administrator to decide what
actions, if any, need to be initiated.

Hazard Assessment

Workplace hazard assessments will include:
e An annual review of the past year's workplace violence incidents; and
¢ Periodic physical security assessments.

The Workplace Violence Prevention Environmental Hazard Assessment & Control Checklist
(Appendix B) can be used to assist with the security assessment. Inspections are performed



according to the following schedule:
e Once a year;
e When the plan is implemented;

« When new, previously unidentified workplace violence/security hazards are recognized;
and

* When workplace violence injuries or threats of injury occur.

Hazard Correction

Work practice controls will be used to correct unsafe work conditions, practices, or procedures
that threaten the security of employees.

Work practice controls are defined as procedures, rules, and staffing that are used to effectively
reduce workplace violence hazards. Work practice controls may include, but are not limited to:

— Appropriate staffing levels;
— Provision of dedicated safety personnel (i.e. security guards),
— Employee training on workplace violence prevention methods; and

— Employee training on procedures to follow in the event of a workplace violence incident.

Corrective actions will be implemented in a timely manner based on the severity of the hazard,
documented and dated.

Post Incident Response and Investigation

Managers and supervisors will use the Workplace Violent Incident Log (Attachment A) to assist
in documenting incidents and investigations.

These procedures will occur following an incident:
e Provide immediate medical care or first aid;
» Identify all employees involved in the incident;
e Offer staff individual trauma counseling resources,
e Conduct a debriefing with all affected staff,

e Determine if corrective measures developed under this plan were effectively
implemented; solicit feedback from all personnel involved in the incident as to the cause
of this incident and if injuries occurred, how injury could have been prevented; and

¢ Record the incident in the Workplace Violent Incident Log.

10



Recordkeeping

e Records of workplace violence hazard identification, evaluation, and correction will be
maintained for three years in accordance with the recordkeeping requirements of the
RHA's Injury and lliness Prevention Program.

« Training for each employee, including the employee’s name, training dates, type of
training, and training provider will be maintained for a minimum of three years.

e Records of violent incidents (Workplace Violent Incident Log) will be maintained for a
minimum of five years.

Annual Review

RHA’s Workplace Violence Prevention Plan will be reviewed annually and updated as needed
considering the following criteria:

e Staffing;

o Sufficiency of security systems;

e Job, equipment, and facility design and risks;

e Modifications or additions to tasks and procedures that affect plan implementation;
e Newly identified hazards;

e Prior year incidents;

o Identified deficiencies; and

e Feedback provided by employees and their authorized representatives.

11



| have received and read the Workplace Violence Prevention Plan. | fully understand that failure
to comply with the Workplace Violence Prevention Plan will result in disciplinary action, up to
and including termination. However, acknowledgment of this policy and the expectation that |
comply does not forfeit or diminish my contractual rights to appeal adverse actions taken
against me.

Name

Signature

Date

12



Appendix A

WORKPLACE VIOLENT INCIDENT LOG

This form must be completed for every record of violence in the workplace

Incident ID #*:

Date and Time of Incident:

Department:

Specific Location of Incident:

* Do not identify employee by name, employee #, or SSI. The Incident ID must not reflect the employee’s identity)

Describe Incident (Include additional pages if needed):

Assailant information:

[] Ppatient [0 Client [] Customer

[] Family or Friend of Patient [[] Familyor Friend of Client [C] Family or Friend of Customer
[] Partner/Spouse of Victim [[] Parent/Relative of Victim [l Co-Worker/Supervisor/Manager
[ Former Partner/Spouse of Victim [0  Animal [] Person In Custody

[C] Robber/Burglar [] Passenger [] Stranger

[] Student [0 oOther

Circumstances at time of incident:

|:| Employee Performing Normal Duties [ PoorlLighting [C] Employee Rushed

[[] Employee Isolated or Alone [C] HighCrime Area [] Low staffing Level

[:] Unable to Get Help or Assistance Working in a Community Setting [J Unfamiliar or New Location
[] other:

Location of Incident:

[] Patient or Client Room O Emergency or Urgent Care [[] Hallway

[] Waiting Room O Restroom or Bathroom [] Parking Lot or Outside Building
[] Personal Residence [l Breakroom [0 Ccafeteria

[ oOther:

Type of Incident (check as many apply}):

[CJ Robbery [0  Grabbed [] Pushed

[ Verbal Threat or Harassment [  Kicked [[] Scratched

[] sexual Threat, Harassment, or Assault O Hit with an Object [] Bitten

[] Animal Attack []  Shot (or Attempted) [] Slapped

[J Threat of Physical Force [0 BombThreat [0 Hitwith Fist

[] Threat of Use of Weapon or Object [] Vandalism (of Victim’s Property) [l Knifed (or Attempted)

[] Assault With A Weapon or Object [0 Vvandalism (of Employer’s Property) [] Arson

[ Robbery [ other

Consequences of incident:

Medical care provided? [ ] Yes [] No

Law enforcement called? [_] Yes [] No

Did anyone provide assistance to conclude the event? dyesCINo

Actions taken by employer to protect employees from a continuing threat? [ ves[InNo

Security contacted? ] ves [INo

Days lost from work (if any)

Completed by:

Name: Title: Date:
Telephone: Email:
Signature: Telephone:

13




Appendix B
WORKPLACE VIOLENCE PREVENTION
ENVIRONMENTAL HAZARD ASSESSMENT & CONTROL CHECKLIST

Assessed by: Title:

Location(s) Assessed:

This checklist is designed to evaluate the workplace and job tasks to help identify situations that may place
employees at risk of workplace violence.

Step 1: Identify risk factors that may increase RHA’s vulnerability to workplace violence events
Step 2: Conduct a workplace assessment to identify physical and process vulnerabilities

Step 3: Develop a corrective action plan with measurable goals and target dates

STEP 1: IDENTIFY RISK FACTORS

Yes No Risk Factors Comments:
Does staff have contact with the public?

Does staff exchange money with the public?

Does staff work alone?

Is the workplace often understaffed?

Is the workplace located in an area with a
high crime rate?

Does staff enter areas with high crime rates?

Does staff have mobile workplaces?

Does staff perform public safety functions
that might put them in conflict with others?

Does staff perform duties that may upset
people?

Does staff work with people known or
suspected to have a history of violence?

Do any employees have a history of threats
of violence?

14



STEP 2: CONDUCT ASSESSMENT
Building Interior

~ Building Interior i

 Comments:

Are employee |ID badges required?

Are employees notified of past workplace
violence events?

Are trained security personnel or staff
accessible to employees?

Are bullet resistant windows or similar
barriers used when money is exchanged
with the public?

Are areas where money is exchanged
visible to others?

Is a limited amount of cash kept on hand
with appropriate signage?

Could someone hear an employee who
called for help?

Do employees have a clear line of sight of
visitors in waiting areas?

Do areas used for client or visitor interviews
allow co-employees to observe problems?

Are waiting and work areas free of objects
that could be used as weapons?

Is furniture in waiting and work areas
arranged to prevent employee entrapment?

Are clients and visitors clearly informed how
to use the department services so they will
not become frustrated?

Are private, locked restrooms available for
employees?

Do employees have a secure place to store
personal belonging?

15




Building Exterior

Building Exterior ”

Do employees feel safe walking to and from
the workplace?

Comments:

Are the entrances to the building clearly
visible from the street?

Is the area surrounding the building free of
bushes or other hiding places?

Are security personnel provided outside the
building?

Is video surveillance provided outside the
building?

Is there enough lighting to see clearly?

Are all exterior walkways visible to security
personnel?

Parking Area

Yes

No

Parking Area

Is there a nearby parking lot reserved for
staff?

Comments:

Is the parking lot attended and secure?

Is the parking lot free of blind spots and
landscape trimmed to prevent hiding
places?

Is there enough lighting to see clearly?

Are security escorts available?

16




Security Measures

Yes

No

Security Measures
Is there a response plan for workplace
violence emergencies?

Comments:

Are there physical barriers? (between staff
and clients)

Are there security cameras?

Are there panic buttons?

Are there alarm systems?

Are there metal detectors?

Are there X-ray machines?

Do doors lock?

Does internal telephone system activate
emergency assistance?

Are telephones with an outside line
programed for 9117

Are there two-way radios, pagers, or cell
phones?

Are there security mirrors?

|s there a secured entry?

Are there personal alarm devices?

Are there “drop safes” to limit available
cash?

Are pharmaceuticals secured?

Is there a system to alert staff of the
presence, location, and nature of a security
threat?

Is there a system in place for testing security
measures?

17




STEP 3: DEVELOP CORRECTIVE ACTION PLAN
(Action Plan Types: Bl — Building Interior, BE — Building Exterior, PA — Parking Area, SM — Security Measure)

Person(s) Target

Responsible  Date Biatus Comments

Type Action Item

18



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

STAFF REPORT

Date: June 19, 2024

To: Board of Commissioners

From: Jennifer Ruiz, Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator

SUBIJECT: Payout of Administrative Leave for Assistant Operations
Manager

RECOMMENDATION: Approval of cash payment of forty (40) hours of administrative
leave

FISCAL IMPACT: $1,690.08

Background

The Board of Commissioners approved a Management Plan for confidential and at-will
employees. Section XIIl. Administrative Leave states “Exempt employees are not eligible for
overtime nor for compensative time off (CTO). In lieu of such benefits, exempt employees shall
be eligible for forty (40) hours of Administrative Leave per calendar year (taken between
January 1 and December 31, remaining balance of hours may not be rolled over to the next
calendar year). An exempt employee may request a cash payment of up to forty (40) hours of
Administrative Leave per calendar year. The Board of Commissioners will review each request.”

Assistant Operations Manager, Anthony Langlois, submitted a request for cash payment of forty
(40) hours of administrative leave.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the Board of Commissioners of Regional Housing Authority approve the
request from Anthony Langlois, Occupancy Manager, to pay out forty (40) hours of
administrative leave.

Prepared/Submitted by:

CONGA A~ —

Jennifer §uiz Q

Executive Assistant/HR Coordinator

19



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cilies of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa + Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road * Yuba Cily, CA 85993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 « Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 « Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

June 3, 2024
To: Human Resources Department
From: Anthony Langlois, Assistant Operations Manager

RE: Cash payment of 2024 Administrative Leave Balance

Ms. Ruiz

Per section X111. Administration Leave of the Regional Housing Authority (RHA) Management Plan, as
approved by the Board of Commissioners, | request a cash payment of the current balance of forty (40)
hours of administrative leave. Please process the request through the RHA Board of Commissioners as

required.

Thapk you.

A R e
Anthony Langlois

Assistant Operations Manager

= Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider 20



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa « Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road « Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 » Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 + TTY: (866) 735-2929 * Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA org

RESOLUTION 24-1830

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING KINGWOOD COMMONS APARTMENTS COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFF IN THE
AMOUNT OF $142.55

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority operates Kingwood Commons pursuant to
Section 8 regulations; and

WHEREAS, operations of Kingwood Commons include the collection of monthly rental
amounts; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority makes every attempt to collect outstanding
balances; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit A provides a list of uncollectible accounts for the period ending June
30, 2024 and is made a part of this resolution.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing
Authority authorizes the Executive Director to write-off as collection losses the tenant
receivables listed on Exhibit A totaling $142.55.

This Resolution is to take effect immediately.

This Resolution is presented at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners, passed and
adopted this 19t" day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Bob Woten, Chairperson

(SEAL)

2y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider 21



v HaIux3
“JUBUS]} BU 0} Paj[Iq UsY] a1e sebieyo asol|] "SWEBU SJUBUS} 0} PALISJSUE) [JUN 9)ep Ul-9A0W Jueus} wol YH Aq paunoul sjsoo AN
1uawaaiby sy} Jouoy o} pajiel suawaaiby yoegAed yum palsi| sjueus
= Paseasa(
[ soemmieol  sszvl  $| - $ - $ sgzvL $ - & - $
+FZH]n
ON sgevl $ 0 - $ - ¢ oGP $ - ¢ - $ 00eY6 $ ¥ZBLTO  ZT/OLISO 9l 82¥5200L
Juowsaiby FEllTe) 5,994 Iejog Sebeuieq 5,994 [SELTe) jusy MO oAON UjeA0ly Jusuupedy SUEIEN]
joeqhed [ejol JeBaT] ajeT] juey Ayauopy eyeq

¥20¢Z aunr ipollad
HO )M SSOT UOD|0D
f15 eqny, ‘anuaay Aeig ovelL
suowiwon poombury

22



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa - Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road * Yuba City, CA 95993
Phone: (530) 671-0220 « Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 » TTY: (866) 735-2929 » Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA.org

RESOLUTION 24-1831
RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING RURAL DEVELOPMENT COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFF IN THE AMOUNT OF
$3,803.91

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority operates low-income housing projects
Centennial Arms, Butte View Estates and Rural Development farm work housing project Phases |, lI
and Ill pursuant to U.S. Department of Agriculture regulations; and

WHEREAS, operations of low-income housing include the collection of monthly rental
amounts; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority makes every attempt to collect outstanding
balances; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit A provides a list of uncollectible accounts for the period ending June
30, 2024 and is made a part of this resolution.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing
Authority authorizes the Executive Director to write-off as collection losses the tenant receivables
listed on Exhibit A totaling $3,803.91.

This Resolution is to take effect immediately.

This Resolution is presented at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners, passed,
and adopted this 19" day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:
Bob Woten, Chairperson

(SEAL)

&y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider 23



v Hqiyxg
.« paseasad
‘JUBUS} B4} 0} pajlig uay: ale sableyo 9soy) ‘SlUBU SJUBUS} O} PAUSJSUERI [HUN S1EP UI-SAOW JuBUS]} WOl YHY Ag paunoul 53502 AnN
1uswaaiby au Jouoy o} pajie) sjusweaiby yoeqhed Uim pajsi| sjueua |
| poum lejoL 16'€08'E § | 0v'0ZL'E $ 2 $ - % 1299’ $ - % o089l §
+=Z I.. 10

ON 66'58.C § orozZLe % - $ - $ LL0lS $ - $ 2Z8%¥5L $ 0068¢ $ tvelle/eo 0Z/80/90 £6656 YD eQ aAIT - 60# 1934S N 6286 Y0 2.98L00L

Q” ON Zs'e8l  § m $ ] $ = $ 00720k $ - % gse  $ 00692 $ tz/0g/e0 1/80/0L £6656 VO MeQ 8N - Z1# 1994S N 6286 Yo LB6E000L

ON orves § - $ = $ = $ P6'ESL $ - ¢ ovo8 $ 009 $ Pel62reo L2/0E/90 16656 VD ‘AID BanA - 25# SNUSAY S9|IIN 02 ad 9€Z5200L

justisaiby pPamo §,994 sapnn FE T Sabelleq 5394 M0 uay INO 8AOy U] A0 SSalppv adold jueuaj
yoeqled ejoL |e6a e juay Ayyuoiy ayeq

$20Z aunp :pouad
H0 91LM SS07 U0I29||0D
vasn

24



REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY

Serving the Cities of Live Oak, Yuba City and Colusa + Counties of Sutter, Nevada, Colusa and Yuba

1455 Butte House Road « Yuba City, CA 95993
Phaone: (530) 671-0220 « Toll Free: (888) 671-0220 « TTY: (866) 735-2929 « Fax: (530) 673-0775
www.RegionalHA org

RESOLUTION 24-1832

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
AUTHORIZING HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER FRAUD RECOVERY COLLECTION LOSS WRITE-OFF
IN THE AMOUNT OF $325.63

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority operates the Housing Choice Voucher
program for Sutter, Nevada, Yuba and Colusa Counties; and

WHEREAS, operations of the Housing Choice Voucher program include assisting
families who are low income; and

WHEREAS, the Regional Housing Authority makes every attempt to collect outstanding
balances due to fraud; and

WHEREAS, Exhibit A provides a list of uncollectible accounts for the period ending June
30, 2024 and is made a part of this resolution.

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of the Regional Housing
Authority authorizes the Executive Director to write-off as collection losses the tenant receivables
listed on Exhibit A totaling $325.63.

This Resolution is to take effect immediately.

This Resolution is presented at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Commissioners, passed,
and adopted this 19" day of June 2024 by the following vote:

AYES:

NAYS:
ABSTAINED:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Bob Woten, Chairperson
(SEAL)

=y Regional Housing Authority is an equal opportunity employer and housing provider 25



HzumO

| Ho-aimiIeloL  €9'sz2¢  $| - $ - $ - $ €96ee
SBA gogze ¢ - $ - $ - $ €9gze
juaWoaIby Pamo s,ddn S,924 S,99 PaMQ Junowy AI2A0D9Y pneld
yoeqhed [ejoL prediaAQ 4SN aje dvH

1usWwoalby ay) Jouoy o} pejie} sjuswssiby joeghed uim pals)| sjueus |

yZ0Z aunf : pouad
1O 9L\ SSOT UOROR||0D
ADH

v Hqiyxg

69670001

jueus |

26



BY-LAWS OF
REGIONAL HOUSING AUTHORITY
ARTICLE I. - NAME & PURPOSE
Section 1. — Name
The name of the Authority shall be “Regional Housing Authority”.
Section 2. — Purpose

The Regional Housing Authority (“the Housing Authority™) is established for the
purposes and shall exercise the powers set forth in that certain Agreement Creating the
Regional Housing Authority, which Agreement created the Regional Housing Authority,
effective April 20, 2011, (the “Agreement”) and the Housing Authority Law (California
Health & Safety Code section 34200 et seq.) which authorizes counties and cities by
agreement to create an area housing authority in areas sharing regional or area-wide
housing problems. The definition of terms used in these By-Laws shall be the same as
contained in the Agreement, unless otherwise expressly provided herein.

Section 3. — Offices

The principal office for the transaction of the business of the Housing Authority is
hereby fixed and located at 1455 Butte House Road, Yuba City, California. The Board of
Commissioners may change the location of the principal office within the area where the
Housing Authority is qualified to do business.

ARTICLE II. - BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Section 1. — Powers of Commissioners

Subject to the powers and limitations as provided by law, the Agreement, or these
By-laws, all powers of the Housing Authority shall be exercised, its property controlled
and its affairs conducted by the Board of Commissioners (the “Board™), as is further
specified in the Agreement.

Section 2. — Composition of the Board and Terms of Commissioners

The Board shall be composed of two Commissioners appointed by the Governing
Body of the City of Yuba City; two Commissioners appointed by the Governing Body of
the City of Live Oak; onetwe Commissioners appointed by the Governing Body of the
City of Colusa; two Commissioners appointed by the Sutter County Board of
Supervisors; two Commissioners appointed by the Nevada County Board of Supervisors;
two Commissioners appointed by the Yuba County Board of Supervisors; two
Commissioners appointed by the Colusa County Board of Supervisors and except as

Page 1 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

27



otherwise provided in section 34246.5 of the California Health & Safety Code, one
Tenant Commissioner of the Housing Authority as appointed jointly by the Governing
Bodies of the Cities of Live Oak, Colusa and Yuba City and the Board of Supervisors of
the Counties of Sutter, Yuba, Colusa and Nevada upon the recommendation of the
Housing Authority Board of Commissioners. The Member Governing Bodies shall notify
the Secretary of the Housing Authority, in writing, of all appointments.

Elected Commissioners will serve a term of one (1) year commencing on January
31 of each year. Non-Elected and Non-tenant Commissioners shall serve for a term of
four (4) years commencing on January 31 of the year of their appointment. Vacancies
shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term. The Tenant Commissioner jointly
appointed shall serve for a term of two (2) years commencing on January 31 of the year
of their appointment. His/her successor shall be appointed jointly by the Governing
Bodies of the respective jurisdictions for the terms of two (2) years except that a vacancy
shall be filled for the unexpired term, but only so long as he/she remains a tenant of the
Housing Authority. His/Her successor shall also be a tenant of the Housing Authority and
shall be appointed jointly by the Governing Bodies for the term of two (2) years except
that a vacancy shall be filled for the unexpired term.

Regardless of the length of their term, Commissioners shall remain in office until
their successor is sworn and assumes the office.

Section 3. — Voting Rights

Commissionets shall have one vote each at meetings of this Board.

Section 4. — Additional Commissioners

Additional Commissioners may be added from time to time to represent
additional Governing Bodies, provided that the addition of parties to the Agreement shall
be approved by the Housing Authority and an affirmative vote of a majority of the
Member Governing Bodies.

Section 5. — Vacancies

Any vacancy occurring on the Board, whether because of death, incapacity,
resignation, increase in the number of Commissioners, removal or otherwise, shall be
filled by the Governing Body of the respective Member City or County.

Section 6. — Resignation

Any Commissioner representing a Member Governing Body may resign at any
time by giving written notice of such resignation to the Secretary of the Housing

Authority and to the appointing Member Governing Body. Notwithstanding Section 2,
such resignation shall be effective at the time specified therein, and acceptance of such

Page 2 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

28



resignation shall not be necessary to make it effective. The Secretary shall also inform the
appointing Governing Body of such resignation.

Section 7. — Attendance at Meetings

Absence for three (3) consecutive meetings shall constitute neglect of duty as set
forth in California Health and Safety Code section 34282 and shall be cause for removal
from office by the appointing Governing Body. The vacant position shall be filled by the
appointing Member City’s or County’s Governing Body.

Section 8. — Removal

A Commissioner may be removed, for cause, by the respective Member
Governing Body as set forth in California Health and Safety Code Section 34282 or its
successor statute.

Section 9. — Withdrawal/Cancellation

Commissioners who represent Member Governing Bodies, which withdraw or are
cancelled, as parties to the Agreement shall be removed as members of the Board and its
Committees.

Section 10. — Conflict of Interest

A, No Commissioner or officer who exercises or has exercised any functions
or responsibilities with respect to assisted activities, or who is in a position
to participate in a decision making process or gain inside information with
regard to such activities, unless a full written disclosure has been received
by the Executive Director, may obtain a personal or financial interest or
benefit from the activity, or have an interest in any contract, subcontract,
or agreement with respect thereto, or the proceeds thereunder, either for
himself or herself or for those with whom he or she has family or business
ties, during his or her tenure or for one year thereafter. (amended on
05/03/2006, resolution 06-1091)

B. Family is defined as parents, spouse, children, siblings, grandparents,
grandchildren, significant other and domestic partner.

ARTICLE III. - MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

Section 1. — Annual-MeetingElection of Officers

T%%e%mua#Mee&ingeﬁh&H@uﬁiﬂg%atheﬁﬂ#sh&H—be—héd—M&ﬁﬁH%gﬁm

Mﬁ%&%&e&m&é&m&yﬁeﬁmﬁ&w&%&ﬁhw{e&%&aﬁd
the-installation-ofofficers-and-the-ransaction-efother business:

Page 3 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

29



of Commissioners at a duly formed regular meeting. may designate for the purposes of
the election and the installation of officers (Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson), and the

transaction of other business. Officers will serve until replaced, o __—{_Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Section 2. — Regular Meetings

Regular meetings of the Housing Authority shall be held at the regular meeting
place of the Housing Authority at such time and places as may be provided by resolutions
adopted from time to time by the Board, unless the same shall be a legal holiday, in
which event said meeting shall be held on the next succeeding secular day. Upon the
Secretary’s recommendation, the Chairperson may cancel any of the regular scheduled
meetings if there is not sufficient business to transact or may schedule additional Special
Meetings for urgent business as circumstances require.

Section 3. — Place of Meetings

Regular meetings of the Board shall be held at any place as may be designated
from time to time by the Board. In the absence of such designation, meetings shall be
held at principal office of the Housing Authority.

Section 4. — Special Meetings

The Chairperson of the Housing Authority may, when he/she deems it expedient,
and shall, upon the written request of two (2) Board Members of the Housing Authority,
call a Special Meeting of the Board for the purpose of transacting any business
designated in the call. The call for a Special Meeting may be delivered to each member of
the Board at least twenty four (24) hours prior to the meeting, or may be mailed to the
business or home address of each member of the Board at least two (2) days prior to the
date of such Special Meeting, or may be waived by written waiver signed by all the
members of the Board prior to the meeting. At such Special Meeting, no business shall be
considered other than designated in the call.

Section 5. — Notices of Meetings and Posting of Agendas

Notice of time and place of all regular and special meetings shall be delivered
personally, emailed or sent by first-class mail and addressed to each Commissioner and
each Member Governing Body at the Commissioner’s and Member Governing Body’s
address as it is shown on the records of the Housing Authority.

Section 6. — Quorum

The powers of the Housing Authority shall be vested in the Commissioners

thereof in office from time to time. Fhree-fifths-{3/5)A simple majority of the
Commissioners of the Housing Authority presently serving on the Board shall constitute

Page 4 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

30



a quorum for the purpose of conducting business in exercising its powers and for all other
purposes.

Section 7. — Manner of Voting

Voting on all Resolutions coming before the Housing Authority shall be by roll
call, and the “yeas” and “nays” shall be entered upon the Minutes of such meeting. The
concurrence of a majority of the Commissioners appointed shall be necessary to take any
action.

All Resolutions shall be in writing and shall be entered in a journal of the
proceedings of the Authority.

Section 8. — Open Meetings

All regular and special meetings of the Board shall be held in compliance with the
provisions of Health and Safety Code Section 34283 and the Ralph M. Brown Act,
California Government Code Section 54950, et seq.

Section 9. — Fees and Compensation

Commissioners shall not receive any salary for their services as Commissioners;
however, by action of the Board, reasonable expenses may be reimbursed. In addition,
the Board may act to approve a per diem for Commissioners as allowed by California
Health and Safety Code Section 34274.

ARTICLE IV. — OFFICERS
Section 1. — Officers

The officers of the Housing Authority shall be a Chairperson, Vice-Chairperson, a
Secretary, and such other officers as the Board may appoint.

Section 2. — Election

The Board shall elect the Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson from among its
members. The Secretary shall be the Executive Director of the Housing Authority.
Elected officers shall serve terms of one year or until their successors are elected and
qualified. Such election shall be held at the annual organizational meeting of the Board
and shall be conducted by the Secretary.

Section 3. — Chairperson
The Chairperson of the Board shall preside at all meetings of the Board, and shall

have such other powers and duties as may be prescribed from time to time by the Board.
Except as otherwise authorized by Resolution of the Housing Authority, the Chairperson

Page 5 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

31



shall sign all resolutions, contracts, deeds and other instruments made by the Housing
Authority.

Section 4. — Vice-Chairperson

The Vice-Chairperson shall perform the duties of the Chairperson in the absence
or incapacity of the Chairperson; and in the case of the resignation or death of the
Chairperson, the Vice-Chairperson shall perform such duties as are imposed on the
Chairperson until such time as the Housing Authority shall select a new Chairperson. The
Vice-Chairperson shall have such other powers and perform such other duties as may be
prescribed from time to time by the Board.

Section 5. — Secretary

The Secretary shall be the Executive Director of the Housing Authority and, as
Executive Director; he/she shall have general supervision over the administration of its
business and affairs, subject to the direction of the Board. He/she shall be charged with
the management of the Housing Projects of the Housing Authority.

As Secretary, he/she shall keep the records of the Housing Authority, shall act as
secretary of the meetings of the Housing Authority, and its Board, and record all votes,
and shall keep a record of the proceedings of the Housing Authority in a journal of
proceedings to be kept for such purpose, and shall perform all duties incident to his/her
office. He/sheshall- keep-in-safecustody-the seal-of the Housing-Autherity-and-shall-have
pewerte-affix suchseal-to-contracts-and-instruments-autherized-to-be-executed-by-the
Heusing-Authority:

The Secretary shall also be the Treasurer of the Housing Authority. As Treasurer,
he/she shall have the care and custody of all funds of the Housing Authority and shall
deposit the same in the name of the Housing Authority in such bank or banks as the
Housing Authority may select. He/she shall sign all orders and checks for the payment of
money and shall pay out and disburse such monies under the direction of the Board.
Except as otherwise authorized by Resolution of the Board, all such orders and checks
shall be countersigned by the Chairperson. He/she shall keep regular books of accounts
showing receipts and expenditures and shall render to the Board, bi-annually, an account
of his/her transactions, and also of the financial conditions of the Housing Authority.

The compensation of the Secretary shall be determined by the Board, provided
that a temporary appointee selected from among the Commissioners of the Housing
Authority shall serve without compensation (other than payment of necessary expenses).

Section 6. — Additional Duties

The officers of the Housing Authority shall perform such other duties and

functions as may from time to time be required by the Housing Authority or the By-Laws
or Rules and Regulations of the Housing Authority.

Page 6 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

32



Section 7. — Terms of Office

The officers of the Housing Authority shall be elected at-each-Annual
Meetingannually to serve until their successor is elected and qualified. Adl-efficersshall
be-elected-on-an-annual-basis—All other officers of the Housing Authority shall be
permitted to succeed themselves at the will of the Commissioners.

Section 8. — Vacancies

Should the offices of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson become vacant, the
Housing Authority shall elect a successor from its Commissioners at its next regular
meeting, and such election shall be for the unexpired term of said office. When the office
of Secretary becomes vacant, the Housing Authority shall appoint a successor, as
aforesaid.

Section 9. — Removal and Resignation

Any officer may be removed by a majority of the voting Commissioners at any
regular or special meeting of the Board.

Any officer may resign at any time by giving written notice to the Board, the
Chairperson of the Board, or the Secretary. Any such resignation shall take effect at the
date of the receipt of such notice or at any later time specified therein; and, unless
otherwise specified therein, the acceptance of such resignation shall not be necessary to
make it effective.

ARTICLE V.- COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Section 1. — Committees Generally

Committees of the Board may be appointed as needed by the Chairperson. Each
Committee shall exercise such power and carry out such functions as are designated by
these By-Laws or as delegated by the Board from time to time. Except as otherwise
provided by the Board or these By-Laws, such committees shall be advisory only and
subject to the control of the Board.

Section 2. — Quorum, Meetings

A majority of the members of a committee shall constitute a quorum at any
meeting of that committee, and all recommendations to the Board shall require a majority
vote of those members present. Each committee shall meet as often as is necessary to
perform its duties. A memo describing any recommendations made shall be presented to
the Board.

Page 7 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

33



Section 3. — Vacancies

Vacancies in any committee shall be filled for the unexpired portion of the term in
the same manner as provided in the case of original appointment.

Section 4. — Expenditures

Except as may otherwise be provided by the Board or by these By-Laws, any
expenditure of funds by a committee shall require prior approval of the Board.
Section 5. — Fees and Compensation

Commissioners shall not receive any salary for their services as members of a
Committee; however, a stipend equal to the amount paid for attendance of all Regular or
Special Board of Commissioner meetings shall be paid to Committee members as
allowed by California Health and Safety Code Section 34274,

ARTICLE VL. — ADMINISTRATION
Section 1. — Executive Director/Secretary

The Executive Director of the Housing Authority shall serve as the Executive
Director and Secretary of the Housing Authority. The Executive Director, or designee,
shall attend meetings of the Board, but shall have no vote, and shall administer the
business and activities of the Housing Authority, including those specific duties assigned
by the Board or required by the Agreement. The duties as Secretary shall be as prescribed
by Section 5 of Article IV above.

The Executive Director shall provide for such other employees as may be
necessary for management of the Housing Authority’s business, subject to approval by
the Board, or the Housing Authority’s Executive Committee

Section 2. — Duties of Executive Director

The authority and responsibility of the Executive Director, and where appropriate,
his/her designee, and to whom the Board shall provide policy direction, shall include:

A. Bxercising responsibility for the selection, employment and supervision of all
other employees of the Housing Authority:-

B. Coordinating and carrying out the Housing Authority’s purposes and
objectives according to the policies and procedures of the Housing Authority,
the policy direction of the Board and the approved work program; including
reporting at the next regular meeting relative to the exercise of any significant
powers of duties;

Page 8 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

34



C. Attending, as a non-voting member, the meetings of the Board and its
committees;

D. Representing the Board and the Housing Authority in dealings with the public
and other organizations;

E. Reporting the Housing Authority’s activities to the parties to the Agreement at
such times and in such manner as prescribed by them;

F. Performing such specific duties as are set forth in the Agreement; and

G. Performing such specific duties that are delegated by the Board.

ARTICLE VII. - MISCELLANEOUS

Section 1. — Agents and Representatives

The Board may appoint such agents and representatives of the Housing Authority
with such power and to perform such acts or duties on behalf of the Housing Authority,
as the Board may see fit, so far as may be consistent with the Agreement, these By-Laws
and applicable laws,

Section 2. — Bonding

Officers, Commissioners, and employees handling funds shall be properly bonded
as determined by the Board of Commissioners.

Section 3. — Fiscal Year
The fiscal year of the Housing Authority shall end on March 31.

Section 4. — Authority of Payments

All invoices, blllmgs and clalrns for paymcnt oHessesshat-beapproved-and
snentof Housing Authority incurred

operational liabilities shall be ar)Drovcd by the Executive Director/Secretary. or his/her
designee..

Page 9 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

35



Section 5. — Rules of Procedure for Meetings

All meetings of the Board, the Executive Committee and other committees or
bodies of the Housing Authority shall be conducted in accordance with Robert’s Rules of
Order, provided that in the event of any conflict, such rules shall be superseded by the
Agreement, these By-Laws and California Law.

ARTICLE VIII. - AMENDMENT OF BY-LAWS

The By-Laws of the Housing Authority shall be amended only with the approval
of at-least-eight{8}a simple majority of the Commissioners of the Housing Authority at a
regular or a special meeting. No such amendment shall be adopted unless at least thirty
fifteen (1538) days written notice thereof has been previously given to all Commissioners
of the Housing Authority. The secretary of the Housing Authority shall prepare and
distribute any revisions to all parties to the Agreement.

CERTIFICATE OF SECRETARY
I, the undersigned, do hereby certify:

1. That I am the duly appointed and acting Secretary of the Regional Housing
Authority.

2. That the forgoing By-Laws, comprising ten (10} pages, including this page,
constitute the By-Laws of said Housing Authority as duly restated and adopted by
the Board of Commissioners of said Housing Authority at a meeting duly held on

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto subscribed my name this 194th day of Nevember
June 20264.

Gustavo Becerra
Executive Director and Secretary

Page 10 of 10 Regional Housing Authority

36





